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From: Credible Behavioral Health Software <marketing@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 10:28 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Care App - New Versions Available!

CREDIBLE CARE APP
New Versions Now Available! 

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

New versions of Credible Care for iOS (v1.14) and Android (v1.7) are now available! The 
new features and enhancements include: 

Document Against Credible Plan

• Launch the documentation for an existing Credible Plan from a visit form.
• Navigate between the elements of the structure (plan, goal, intervention, objective), plus

Disciplines.
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• Add documentation using all available field types, including free text, dropdown lists,
check boxes, rating scales, etc.

• When synchronized, added documentation will become part of Credible Plan.

Client Banner Enhancements

• The top banner of the Client screen now includes the Client ID, date of birth, age, and
gender.

We are excited to share these new Credible Care features and updates with your Agency. 

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500  I   f. 240-744-3086
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com

   


